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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 October 2020 7:40 PM

To: 'assignments'; 'Admin A'

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: aigencrypt OD CLIAM: Accident involving SMV835M & SJL5825Y at Boundary Road 

on 26/10/2020

Attachments: GIA REPORT.PDF; 3.jpeg; 1.jpeg; 5.jpeg; 2.jpeg; 4.jpeg; 7.jpeg; 6.jpeg; 8.jpeg

Hi LKK, 

 

Kindly assist to survey. 

 

 

Thanks. 

 

Best Regards 

Lee Ying, Chin 

AIG 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419 1947 

Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg  

 

 

 

From: Inn Ee Wong <inn_ee_wong@bw.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 6:09 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 

Cc: Lana <lana@bw.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OD CLIAM: Accident involving SMV835M & SJL5825Y at Boundary Road on 26/10/2020 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear team, 

  

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle SMV835M. 

We herein attached the GIA Report for your perusal. 

 

This car was seriously damaged due to this accident (kindly refer to the attached photos), it could be a total 

loss, hence, we will not prepare the estimate. 

 

Please note that this Insured decided to claim OD with AIG first and pursue for recovery with TP 

(NTUC) through AIG because the TP insured has yet to file the accident report as of now. 
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Best regards, 
 

Inn Ee (Ms) 
BW Workshop Services Pte Ltd 

291 Kaki Bukit Avenue 1, Singapore 416080 

Contact: 6745 8800 / 9731 8883 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


